



May 6, 2022

Mr. Taylor Davis, PE
Deputy City Engineer
200 W. Laurel Ave. Suite 225
Foley, AL 36535

Re: Proposal for Fern Ave / Hwy 59 Turn Lanes

Dear Mr. Davis

Baskerville-Donovan is pleased to submit this proposal to provide engineering services for the above referenced project. We understand the scope to be as described below.

GOALS AND OBJECTIVES:

The intent of this project is to provide Design Services to City of Foley for the Fern Ave / Hwy 59 Turn Lanes. The following tasks will be performed:

- A. Coordination with ALDOT
- B. Survey
- C. Coordination with Utilities
- D. Design

Additive Alternates

- E. Traffic Analysis
- F. Signal Modification Design

WORK SCOPE ELEMENTS:

A. Coordination with ALDOT

This work element includes coordination with ALDOT for all aspects of the work in the ALDOT ROW.

B. Survey

This work element includes topographic survey of the area to be used in design. Item includes survey crew time, professional engineer review, and base map development.

C. Coordination with Utilities

This work element includes coordination with utility companies on location of the existing utilities and coordination with Rivera Utilities for the possible relocation of existing light/electrical poles.



D. Design

This work element includes the design of the Turn Lane project including, additional turn lanes, traffic striping, drainage design, and other items necessary for the project. Item will include a 50% and 100% submittal to the City for review and comment. This item does not include the design of any possible signal modifications.

Additive Alternates - Work in the items below will be completed by Sub consultant Neel-Schaffer.

E. Traffic Analysis

This work element includes the documentation of the existing conditions, Evaluation of Traffic Impacts, and Documentation of Results including recommendation of the proposed turn lane lengths.

F. Signal Modification Design.

This work element includes the design of the signal modifications, including additional traffic signal heads and wires needed for the proposed turn lanes and other items necessary for the project. Item will include a 50% and 100% submittal to the City for review and comment.

Fee

The compensation for this project is a lump sum fee of **\$68,400.00 and \$16,500.00 of Additive Alternates**. A fee breakdown per task is provided below.

- A. Coordination with ALDOT - \$ 8,900
- B. Survey – \$15,500
- C. Coordination with Utilities - \$5,000
- D. Design - \$ 39,000

Additive Alternates

- E. Traffic Analysis - \$ 5,000
- F. Signal Modification Design - \$ 11,500

We thank you for the opportunity to provide a proposal for this project and look forward to working with the City of Foley. Please feel free to contact our office with any questions or if you need additional information.

Sincerely,

Dallas O. Wyatt, PE

Baskerville-Donovan, Project Manger